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Ottawa, 9th January, 1902.

82/3

Sir,

Referning to your letter of the 30th August last

I beg to say that if the proceeds of cheque No 1095 for

$1000.00 sent you on the 1st October last, to

pay for material and work in connection

with the eraction of a fence on White Bear's Reserve,

Moosie Mountain Agency have been expended you should for-

wards veuchers amounting for the same.

I have the honour to be,

Your obedient servant.

F.D.M. Leau

Secretary.

The Hon. D. Laird,

Indian Commissioner,

Winnipes, Man.

9 January 1903, (R.G. 10, Volume 5015)
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